Public Document Pack

o L BARRY KEEL
@N Chief Executive
S Floor 1 - Civic Centre
Plymouth

Phymouth
yno

www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

Date: 12/04/10 Telephone Enquiries 01752 304022 Fax 01752 304819

Helen Rickman,

Democratic Support Officer e-mail helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk

Please ask for

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS)

DATE:  TUESDAY 20 APRIL 2010

TIME: 10.00 AM

PLACE: COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (NEXT TO THE CIVIC
CENTRE)

Members —
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Michael Foster and Lock

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of
business overleaf

Members and Officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the
meeting.

BARRY KEEL
CHIEF EXECUTIVE



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (MISCELLANEOUS)

PART | (PUBLIC COMMITTEE)
AGENDA
APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR
The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
APOLOGIES
To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on
this Agenda.

CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be
brought forward for urgent consideration.

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - CLIPPER INN, 65 (Pages 1 - 36)
UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH

The Director for Community Services will submit a report on a review of a
premises licence.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s)
of business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.



PART Il (PRIVATE COMMITTEE)

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Sub-Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.
Members of the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are
discussed.

7. GRANT OF PERSONAL LICENCE - NJB (E1) (Pages 37 - 40)

The Director for Community Services will submit a report on the grant of a
personal licence.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

CITY OF PLYMOUTH
Subject: Clipper Inn, 65 Union Street. Plymouth
Review of Premises Licence
Committee: Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)
Date: 20 April 2010
Cabinet Member: Councillor Peter Brookshaw
CMT Member: Director for Community Services
Author: Peter Clemens

e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Contact: 01752 305465
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Part: I

Executive Summary:

An application has been received from Devon and Cornwall Police under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Review of the premises licence in
respect of the Clipper Inn, 65 Union Street, Plymouth.

Corporate Plan 2010 - 2013:

This report links to the delivery of the corporate improvement priorities. In
particular:

1. Improving community involvement and engagement.

2. Widening cultural and leisure opportunities.

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land

Not applicable.




Page 2

Other Implications: eg. Section 17 - Community Safety, Health and
Safety, Risk Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc.

Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 puts a statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various
functions with due regard to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to
prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:

That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action:

None.

Background papers:

Application.

Licensing Act 2003.

Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003.
Council’s Licensing Policy.

Sign off:
Head Head Head Head of Head Head of
of Fin of Leg of HR AM of IT Strat Proc

Originating CMF Member




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

Page 3

BACKGROUND

On the 8™ March 2010 the licensing department received an application
from Devon and Cornwall Police under Section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the Review of the Premises Licence in respect of the Clipper
Inn situated at 65 Union Street, Plymouth.

Review application.

Devon and Cornwall Police have made application for the review of the
premises licence for the purpose of promoting the licensing objectives in
relation to the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Copies of this
application have been served by Devon and Cornwall Police on each of
the responsible authorities and holder of the premises licence.

The police will say the grounds for the review are made following poor
management of the premises resulting in an increase in violent crimes
and incidents tied and linked to the premises, drunkenness, breaches of
the premises licence, lack of supervision and control of the outside
smoking area, the inability to contact the designated premises supervisor
(DPS) and the problems encountered to obtain CCTV footage.

In accordance with review proceedings at 14.49hrs on Tuesday 9"
March 2010 a licensing officer from Plymouth City Council attended the
premises which at that time were closed. The officer attached a site
notice to lamp post number 16 near to the premises by way of cable ties
and posted a further notice through the letter box of the premises.

At 15.01hrs the same day a similar notice was displayed on the public
notice board at the Civic Centre, Armada Way, Plymouth.

At 09.52hrs on Wednesday 10" March 2010 a licensing officer contacted
the premises licence holder by phone and requested the site notice
posted through the door be displayed at the premises.

Licensable Activities.
These premises have the following licensable activities and timings.

Performance of Live Music (Indoors)
Mon to Sun 10.00hrs to 06.00hrs

Non Standard Timings
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day

Playing of Recorded Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Mon to Sun 24 Hours

Provision of Facilities for Dancing (Indoors)
Mon to Sun 24 Hours




Page 4

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Qutdoors)

Mon to Sun 23.00hrs to 05.00hrs
The Sale by Retail of Alcohol for Consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Mon to Sun 24 Hours

The Opening Hours of the Premises

Mon to Sun 24 Hours

2.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

2.1 Environmental Health — no representations

2.2 Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

2.3 Trading Standards — no representations

2.4 Planning Officer - no representations.

2.5 Child Protection — no representations

2.6 Health & Safety Executive — no representations.

3.0 INTERESTED PARTIES
73 - letters of representation were received in support of the premises
but 43 have been rejected as they were either from persons not living in
the vicinity of the premises or insufficient personal details given. The
relevant letters are (Appendices 1 — 30).

We also received 328 pro-forma letters as (Appendix 31) of which 41
were from persons living in the vicinity of the premises.

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS

4.1 In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the application and any relevant representations, take any such steps if
any as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, which are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm.

4.2 The steps are :

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

to modify the conditions of the licence;

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
to remove the designated premises supervisor;

to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three
months;



Page 5

(e) to revoke the licence;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Where the committee takes a step in 4.2 (a) or (b), it may provide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not
exceeding three months) as it may specify.



Page 6

APPENDIX 1

\ JsT e Chp@ee W Savetal TiineEy 3 Lhoutd
[}

Lhvti vy uateol And [Frienos nsatiy Sayi

Late . | freel Safe. Fre oat s o) i STALL
we foicwory Peg PSS om AL .

| e e rAS® WAE Uuandach of

BaTr PLACE L3Et . | inow T AnD s—w]éf otk
o To WeeP QA AecesSS LA G Ty s B
e s \ o | /e s SupdottT

Je Do ) Lw
Je i DI Quace ot

L) e A'J\l (833 AN

Rt QLAace WesT
\[_’ | cad Hel? vy oot e OLeas &= ConTac

une



Page 7

N\(/) Sk oy l—a\vm\L/) Live
ON BLLaBoN | SomeL bmus har alite noge
Jen Avers ave ey o6 whan uhsh' S
b&v\”) deked\ - Toam ond NV A\\ww)h
world ko make Surt Ploa 15 eon
A \‘\0\0) Ino P on Prohlum s twth
£ hpper 1§ Cown 6?@*’4 Lo Tom whp )
N Use Hu o 15 cleon Saff ove
Priendty B AW

A My Prrney” &
N Aumber 5 % “ A 15

gon o MY MOWOK\\FQQ O what

in Plak 4 We ol
L hove L ren

APPENDIX 2




Page 8

APPENDIX 3

k" nqs ﬂ:'\Qm\“

"Plal

T " Lo

“Clo_se to U\L C\'\Hzez—

6&4&/ / ém 20 /){/;&m

‘ 0-//4 4:/:7 rnorse o, ?@/';@é;

%7/41 ArZc] :./ /Vy 4&744%0

&712 Cé’gﬁpﬁ (s o teel 1o
2o oA bl e bradd

Zé{ / é o .




Page 9

APPENDIX 4




Page 10

APPENDIX 5

24 /3] 6 L :
C ‘mlm/Ja Cea

e ST

(/ﬂp;/AAmJL

|

Lo (/\)HOW\ A MEY  Conlcee N

C)AIFDQ\T\)AJAm&'i Yes T HAuS
Tl duiatew Tl C L plov.  oJ s

A}

carey  FHloulds ,  wpan T HAVE oud

Eo for  TAE  PAST ] JEAe s o

L A THE  TAE 1'WE DPhIL  OOu

THE CE Oal . Sedul o feod

LJOVE JTS Wigee  PcoPesd CoT  JioleanT
ANO  THE  STAY  GoT (T OwONY [ osafcral
“EFOAL  f cOounin  GET  GMOn  GuEMT

I HAYVE vl ¢lho 10O st ny AALO

o bdvewe W e (olpber o0 Seggy

Peoe Dl Tl Ui x ore”

AHied  AS A W aadiBe  0ace s’ T

THAT GRZAT, SO 4 Je  pnosilo VP 1D

V2R EX

>/rm¢2 < lurawi.};/




Page 11

APPENDIX 6




Page 12

APPENDIX 7

//’l/ Ei}gwm&é nousSe
U0 QTR EET

w
Pl

R T

\ ' c\ese o



Page 13

APPENDIX 8

S

Devonsh: '“e House
Slornernul e

o

le (RS Taa |L\/V\0\J\ CCrs. ey

T bhowe been
%olng 4o tho CU ppec &oe mronme of years
1o So®  ore all Criendly oxd thece S
N troudle thece Siace e Zlhr \\cence

A onvves peopu:_ soneudnece YO 6\@-&3 L4
Keees peapnle b tle Sheels .

Thonks

28. 3.\




Page 14

APPENDIX 9

- - 'P Ho
 Dear ‘ake/;&@aa\m -

: v\ \Nawe ‘e;aeh C_OHU\CjAbO
ebs ostabronrment PorTsome.
| 6\% N . ou\é\ L (730\\\,\ Q«Q.BO
- ” t:\l e\ %i)er\c}\ Y\E:-f ,,,,,, (,7
b\% el o weny P |
Cee\ @xpi o\ TRCO®



Page 15

APPENDIX 10

29-3—1(o
Sholce D
/\DL:\nMnr R
PL o
1o UWlort X e Comncogs)
S l —Cu\)b 'ﬂwo

C/Lnoo_e.(‘ Nl ANON Sveoox to o

a~ \Ao)\k IESVOIIOU NN 9>C¢<Q-Q_, 2. %e o Unlsa o N

Wi '\Bok\\——c—— Q{\@N\Bb\. %‘\‘Qkﬁ-{‘ Co AR

o 2.4 \:\our L\chA\CL O NIC 2 J7£ac(.;L

To f\)n Whant  alet f)‘ﬁ ot L:.ﬂ.&DMCﬁG Prem se
cxe (Lozow .




Page 16

APPENDIX 11

Al - [ UL
o K’f’/\rgg S =
Steroenouso

Piy-

T Lohert $F e ceneern,

\M;M%waaﬂm

_M s 5 oo [l awe looe
AT e i
Ut O 7&4/2% 7
4 <

el S LAY
\




Page 17

APPENDIX 12

Sotke RD |
Skonohade
pl&mﬂ«

/,//—m .
24| 0’5) 1e)

1 (weed < v v | (e} goors
Since £ha Clipper hos had o 24 hooe lience | hove Wave noticed
o docrease n vOipe ond Vondalium *o parkad Eroceic on my
Yood . L Socalise ¢ L " Vi
t essi (oce..
Thore cuel le i npor_th

n

8&3-% A mundl “hok Mosk oflar e%ab(i&kmh Close ok
4 Am, U Lool thak €lo Clipper {S o holo as Grere s

Semp heve else o go ond e (ncufmg eveane  dvonk ound
y ‘ ' oot _Sh




Page 18

APPENDIX 13




Page 19

APPENDIX 14

s
i P
o e e
e len e e
Ol and s@\f@ thmgwkr
) e ety R
iy

el 582




Page 20

APPENDIX 15

~ Union ,SlfreééA B .
ﬁjmc«ﬂ C TN OBNO

| visik Ehe clipper Inn., vt never hed e~
< Seen oy _problems i here, [m gled bheq are

open  Coly howrs oy the moming o | am

N ,S.kg}/’:m worker, he S.!’?\&k rn 2}:2 venue

hove 05'%31 made  me  peel delcome



Page 21

APPENDIX 16

“, To Whomt 1Y Mo concesm B PR
U'\L Céimex (NN o o Skyreet Own 1 ‘r\w’::

i Nisik hee Pub.
- fomn

W




Page 22

APPENDIX 17

poa, P

T Pﬂ/‘ﬂrr-“’\f?i, Lot P

 bins prepeent ovel ey bty

. 13 Maew OO -
e e e .
; P E et s

o Y P o ~ e ,‘_o D
cocaL wd  verz @290 FIEIOL7 A0

MY A o
outT THE (DI DA LMKS Uoﬂ(EIL YoBJS SEE

wymovt | 1T i

10 ﬂ-(f/bdvt—(



Page 23

APPENDIX 18

o _I - P(,umr)uth
: D/i |

1o |hom 1+ may (OnCem
L have leen

Ln the  Cleper on Mang  OCCASSENS

thhe Dar ol ore U-e,r“('bll Prumdm

ond  Nelcomena., there haS Nt been

G orclole Qencz the 20 (1Cence

Hms qQuies  peoe  Somednele O

Go ORter everguhoz  else 1S Shut

and 6S  a reSulk People Qe Ko pl

Of the Orreobc (Shore roble aad

dﬁruobm Moy e  CauSed. |

Qb'rmn(,u tha thek  oss of the
20\ itence Wil Cause  many Q

Problem 0N the Slreeks.

o
s
/




Page 24

" union. skret

7)///Jhﬁu[/)
) e W c/ﬁp ng

T have ﬂ M

R we/CWﬁ and - Ff{eﬁd‘/j

a/z@

APPENDIX 19

ﬁjqu’ &/
flfw’c@ M& &LWHEO(IQ ca/wirjzs‘ (/&’7




Page 25

APPENDIX 20

Nesubick &

< fForn=hoosS<

©— Mmook

(2L

Deor whe ocver oy Conce’ M

) M= oer

Nag a Problzmnm Vv bn Lhe cwyoper

a2 \"\‘C_of" )_‘AO\-’\D\Q L{‘orv\ L)"\Cﬂ’“t

/l\f\cﬁk‘b




Page 26

APPENDIX 21

e Ay & Z

S Brire
Plpail

2/
31.03.10

/ 0 //ém ever a/ may Loncesi

£ it g_/Za/u//ﬂmfmna/ awned 1 Beue
loved af bhis addecce Lor many years . ! do _pnol Lins angy
Prblims oidbb bhe Clopus s on  onion Sbecel ¢ Live vecy Closc
and do ail hes asy nose fom M(,Im/« lhere g ceal 2o
be Aol more asese when alf Lhe (lebs sl Fon Sl e
!Ae Samt binme 1 a b boar add L {Aaz//la/.d s ,dta,p/ﬁ

trade Lhow way o




Page 27

APPENDIX 22




Page 28

APPENDIX 23

_[—:d menmsie  |nise

[ Yo s L o e

[Veore\-o T
D\J-:\)M(‘B& s.h\,-\
1T U
e e [MHodonn
. Lie oceocr be
clioper. o ~d | roove Deoec ~ed

[ W B ‘br‘r‘\u\r\\o o OOIUOE = L\A)Pr{

ok o oddrean Coc o ueors

Ca g;g\ r‘\—)r»-\ = l~ed G (‘_\F(‘\\'\QO ~

T Than 'd (Gm S

2o 10 _




Page 29

APPENDIX 24

| g o N2y . Y




Page 30

APPENDIX 25

/0 2;77/;;: (L Mﬁ Cﬂu«ﬂ-

[ ez ot

slde &L [1h

/¥4




Page 31

APPENDIX 26

Llok _ Clare~te Pleca
‘ Stermeouse

L YMoOTH

PLL

Decu S“-/Mo\ "

T loue o

te teesd Cooon blhe CLAJ:QP.:J cxpak

s Brlendly \lx\\Jl\(-vaj? pub

X C\’PZUQ/\{:'LO Uit ofbter “woeile

cndd | ene  my vstke fhere,
~TJ o

R1/A[10




Page 32

APPENDIX 27
: N . - -—7“ -
HeneYare
Olumord
“‘é\/or\ 0Ly

'I/C) Wi 1T an concesn,
T oo reoident Lvig Clooe Yo

D tho CL\OD@A’ Oo\r)\xc/ Yiocee! 1 am o \Jﬂ(‘\{ =

6@1@ ol tho f\\ah«kb 1 haoe Do d(w\\/\mu i
CJuOOe,C Tt v o \/e,(u Laonedu cncl )\a(Ce S
Lo ZATAW J

JdouE Awnco(y
J




Page 33

APPENDIX 28

Aveame ST

StemedanS e .
Yt

DearJicoc NAG\N—\’[

3 nwSie  Ewe cA.;g_OJ o) e
rt?).a\c\f VasiS D> \;\Lg N\eose guf-\e} M
Ve gt‘-? PN . L\'\rm/ e ﬂm,(%? care. J‘m>\'.\=~e

<hae\a oclS verun oo\l ece e
J S )

GeuersS  Sincer Voo -
— (@)




Page 34

APPENDIX 29

VA

L7
=

/ . _ .
a4 o4 Va7
2 / ,
S T
&%fﬂa«v/ ,/




Page 35

APPENDIX 30

;Z,;/( M—W‘J o U (%74/@/ Pk fod Wome

Yy £ aon /&,éw(z:? /ﬂ[&aw@&/ o /%M/‘/((a;\&u

e by oD é vl Astge o Z%éé’ Z  Sete—tel .

/Aﬂ»e A/O%'P’\ Q S /‘w/c/éwﬂm W,é Go F Bt
Cncerned e reict created whea W?j '//(J/&QQ

P s A,_:j
ﬂj W’%//@?{é’/\

ﬁ‘4 C Sl TR W ol



Page 36

APPENDIX 31

April 2010
To whom it may concern,

| wish the following statement to be considered as a personal representation in the matter of the
licence review of the Clipper Inn.

The Clipper Inn provides a professional service for those who wish fo socialise, enjoy hospitality and
relax at any point in a 24 hour period, at times when many other licenced premises in the city are
closed.

The Clipper Inn staff as individuals or as a team maintain the premises to the highest standard, and at
no time would | consider that they are not professional in there tasks and duties.

The Clipper Inn with having the option to provide a 24 hour facility allows for visitors, shift workers,
hospitality and business sector personnel, as a group or individuals to enjoy hospitality and the option
of extended socialising which otherwise is presently very limited in the city of Plymouth.

The Clipper Inn in my experience when enjoying hospitality at the premises provides a safe and
secure environment to socialise and relax.

If | can be of further assistance please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Individuals wishing to make further representation can do so in writing to:

Head of Environmental Services
Ref: Clipper Inn

Department of Community Services
Plymouth City Council

Civic Cenfre

Plymouth

PL1 2AA



Page 37 Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - CLIPPER INN, 65 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH
	7 GRANT OF PERSONAL LICENCE - NJB (E1)

